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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
PENNSYLVANIA GAME COMMISSION

October 25, 2023
ADDENDUM NO. 1

SOLICITATION NO.

6100059711
PROJECT:



PGC-311-23-01
SGL #311 Prefabricated Bridge
OPENING DATE/TIME:

November 16, 2023
2:00 PM

This Addendum is hereby made a part of Solicitation No. 6100059711.  Please note the changes, information, and instructions contained herein and prepare and submit Bids accordingly.
Bids will still be received and opened on the date and time as stated in the Solicitation.

Addendum No. 1 summary of changes, information, and instructions:
Question 1:

Is a truss design acceptable?
Answer:
a. Yes, with an approved movable/fixed bearing/sole plate design. A proposed truss design would have to be structurally redundant and not be classified as a fracture critical structure for all members (trusses, girders, floor beams, etc.). 
b. The abutments would need to be adjusted to accept a truss.  This will be acceptable after a review of proposed shop drawings.  
Question 2: 

Is a hinged design required?
Answer:

a. The hinge concept is to ensure that the bearings supplied from the designer/contractor allow for rotational movement from loading and/or rotation from expansion/contraction. A design that allows for adequate rotation will be allowable.
Question 3:
How will corrosion of the steel in contact with saturated lumber be alleviated?
Answer:
a. A drawing revision will be issued to reflect a more accurate representation of the low chord distance from the water. For the purposes of this construction, a design detail will be shown with an elastomeric membrane between the timber and top flange of the steel.
Question 4: 

GPS Location is as follows:
a. 41.349420, -78.379390. This is on a PGC gravel road which is accessible from a paved, township road. 
Question 5:

Are there any depth restrictions from the top of deck to lowest steel member?
Answer:
a. No, there are no depth restrictions.
Question 6:

Are alternate decking materials allowable?
Answer:
a. Alternate decking material is allowed, so long as proposed designs are reviewed and approved by the PGC.
Question 7:
Who is responsible for installation of the prefabricated bridge?
Answer:
a. The General Contractor is responsible for installing the prefabricated bridge and completing associated work, so long as it is installed per the manufacturer's guidelines and requirements. 

Any questions concerning this Bid should be directed to PGC Contracts and Procurements Division at 717-787-6594.

Thank you,

Zach Barrick, Purchasing Agent
Contracts and Procurement Division
Bureau of Administrative Services
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